
 CITY OF PORT LAVACA 

 

 

PB MEETING:  November 25, 2025     AGENDA ITEM _______ 

 

DATE:  11/18/2025 

 

TO:   PLANNING BOARD 

 

FROM:  DERRICK SMITH, DEVELOPMENT SERVICES DIRECTOR 

 

SUBJECT: To consider a Variance to Ordinance Chapter 26- Manufactured Housing and 

Recreational Vehicles for a manufactured home to be placed on a residential lot 

that is not in a manufactured housing park. The property is described as Port Lavaca 

Original Townsite, Block 35, Lot 1 (617 S. Ann St.). 

 

 

Chapter 26 – Manufactured housing 

In accordance with Chapter 26.3(c) of City of Port Lavaca Code of Ordinances, Replacement 

option. Each manufactured home existing outside a manufactured home park or subdivision shall only 

be replaced one time with a newer model of equal or greater construction no older than ten years from 

the date of replacement. If the property with an existing manufactured home has a homestead 

exemption, the one-time replacement statement does not apply to that property. Any additional 

replacements shall be in conformance with the currently adopted codes set out in the City of Port Lavaca 

Code of Ordinances. 

Jose Escobedo is requesting a variance to place a 1999 manufactured home on 617 S Ann St.  

 

Staff Recommendation: Denial 

 

Property is not in a manufactured home park, therefor the request does not comply with the future 

land use plan. 

 

Attachments: 

 

• Request for Variance Form 

• Calhoun County Appraisal District Summary 

• Calhoun County Appraisal District Parcel Image 
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